Agenda_Packet_08-15-2024

Agenda Packets Page 1



Agenda Physical Meeting Location: Roxbury Free Library
Virtual Meeting Location: Zoom

Roxbury Free Library L
, ) Meeting link:
Board of Trustees” Meeting Meeting ID: 598 021 2288
August 15 2024 at 09:00 Dial in Phone #:  +1 646 931 3860 (US)

1.0 09:00 Callto order
2.0 09:01 Additions/Postponements of Agenda Items
3.0 09:05 Consent Agenda Items

3.1 Review of minutes of 07/11/2024 meetings
3.2 Review of Treasurer’s Report
3.3 Review of Library Director’s Report

40 09:15 Additionsto Agenda
50 09:20 Audience

6.0 Old Business

6.1 09:25 Strategic Plan work session

7.0 New Business

71  09:55 Review PERS-001 & 002 Personnel policy
and Director Job Description.

7.2 10:05 Review ALA Freedom to Read statement
(in relation to our Collection
Development policy)

7.3 10:10 Draft technology and budget policy

74 10:15 FY?24 Financial review

7.5 10:25 Newsy review discussion

8.0 Future Meetings

81 10:30 Next regular board meeting 9/12/2024

9.0 10:31 Adjournment

Roxbury Free Library Mission Statement: Our mission is to develop and nourish the spirit and
imagination of all individuals in our community to enrich their knowledge and understanding. We will
provide free access to library services, programs, resources, and information. Our vision is to keep our
library relevant in a complex world.

Agenda Packets Page 2



Meeting Minutes Physical Meeting Location: Roxbury Free Library

Roxbury Free Library

Virtual Meeting Location: Zoom
Meeting link:

Board of Trustees” Meeting  \feeting ID: 598 021 2288

July 11 2024 at 09:00 Dial in Phone #:  +1 646 931 3860 (US)
Present: Heidi Albright (Chair), Jeanne Beckwith (Clerk) (On Zoom),
Carl Ellis (Treasurer), Dottie Guiffre (Vice Chair), Jane Pincus, Ryan
Zajac (Library Director)

Absent: None

Audience: None

1.0  09:00
2.0 09:01
3.0 09:05
31

3.2

3.3 09:37
4.0 09:37
5.0 09:37

Call to order
The meeting was called to order at 09:01

Additions/Postponements of Agenda Items

None

Consent Agenda Items

Review of minutes of 05/09/2024 meetings
The minutes of 05/09/2024 were reviewed and accepted.

Review of Treasurer’s Report
Treasurer’s report was reviewed and accepted.

Review of Library Director’s Report
Library Director’s report was reviewed and accepted.
Discussion of what to do with books from the school closure,
such as how to integrate their books into ours. Discussed what
will happen with the school building and how that might
affect us. Discussed the garden project. A motion was made by
and seconded by to accept the consent agenda which include
the: minutes of 05/09/2024, Treasurer’s report, and Library
Director’s report. Jane moved to accept all. Dottie seconded.
Vote: 5 yes, 0 abstentions, 0 no. Approved

Additions to Agenda

None

Audience
None

Roxbury Free Library Mission Statement: Our mission is to develop and nourish the spirit and
imagination of all individuals in our community to enrich their knowledge and understanding. We will
provide free access to library services, programs, resources, and information. Our vision is to keep our
library relevant in a complex world.

*To be approved at the next regular board meeting

Approved at the 00/00/202x Meeting.

Agenda Packets Page 3



Meeting Minutes Physical Meeting Location: Roxbury Free Library
Virtual Meeting Location: Zoom

Roxbury Free Library o
, ) Meeting link:
Board of Trustees” Meeting  \feeting ID: 598 021 2288
July 11 2024 at 09:00 Dial in Phone #:  +1 646 931 3860 (US)
6.0 Old Business
6.1 09:38 Strategic Plan Work session

The board discussed the questionnaire. Heidi has worked on
suggested changes. More boxes, fewer open ended questions.
Discussed what might be our target audience and what
responses would be most helpful. Talked about ways that we
use the information to further define our planning. Discussed
using both paper and digital formats. Discussed how to ensure
we get a random sampling. This is difficult. The questionnaire
could include a blank indicating how they got the
questionnaire. Discussed adding a box indicating if /how they
use the library. Talked about incentives. We should include a
question about the Newsy. Heidi will reformat and send it
around to the board for input. Ryan discussed how we match
up with other libraries with comparable populations. No other
action taken.

7.0 New Business
71 10:15 Review BYLA-002 Trustee Calendar

Moved the fiscal review from July to August. A motion was
made by Carl and seconded by Heidi to approve. Vote: 5 yes,
0 abstentions, 0 no. Approved

7.2  10:20 S.220 passage into law

Ryan explained the law and activity around it. Library policy
will be updated to reflect our compliance. No action taken.

7.3 10:30 2024 Open Meeting Law changes

The board discussed the changes. Audio files will be posted.
No action taken.

74 10:35 FY24 Financial Review

The board discussed the process. Tabled. No action taken.

7.5 10:36 Newsy review discussion
The board discussed the review. Heidi would like to talk more
about how the Newsy has evolved. Do we want to develop an
Roxbury Free Library Mission Statement: Our mission is to develop and nourish the spirit and
imagination of all individuals in our community to enrich their knowledge and understanding. We will
provide free access to library services, programs, resources, and information. Our vision is to keep our
library relevant in a complex world.
*To be approved at the next regular board meeting
Approved at the 00/00/202x Meeting.

Agenda Packets Page 4



Meeting Minutes Physical Meeting Location: Roxbury Free Library
Virtual Meeting Location: Zoom

Roxbury Free Library L
, ) Meeting link:
Board of Trustees” Meeting  \feeting ID: 598 021 2288
July 11 2024 at 09:00 Dial in Phone #:  +1 646 931 3860 (US)

editorial policy regarding keeping content strictly
informational about community and town history, events,
meetings, and resources as a neutral and open publication?
Let’s talk more about how this should be expressed. Board
members are to come to the next meeting with prepared
statements on the theme of “submission guidelines” to begin a
more thorough discussion on that topic. No action taken.

8.0 Future Meetings
81 10:53 Next regular board meeting 8/8/2024
9.0 10: Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 10:59

Respectfully Submitted, Jeanne Beckwith (Clerk)

Roxbury Free Library Mission Statement: Our mission is to develop and nourish the spirit and
imagination of all individuals in our community to enrich their knowledge and understanding. We will
provide free access to library services, programs, resources, and information. Our vision is to keep our
library relevant in a complex world.

*To be approved at the next regular board meeting

Approved at the 00/00/202x Meeting.

Agenda Packets Page 5



DIRECTOR’S REPORT

. - h
Trustee Meeting held - August 15th 2024 July 2024

Library Operations Report

Upcoming Events and Meetings

e 9/8and 9/22 RFL Game Night

e 9/7 Possible Summer Reading Performance

* Sept. Safety Awareness month programming (see below)

¢ Socratic Lunch and Rube Goldberg event dates are TBD in early Sept.

July Outreach

¢ In July the RFL hosted 2 programs and meeting space for 4 events (RFL Game Night, Roxbury
Garden Tour, and Tutoring session). Attendance in these events included 39 adults and 7
children.

e We've had conversation with the Roxbury Fire Dept. about jointly hosting some informational
programming in Sep. in support of national Safety Awareness Month. At this point, it looks like
a fire extinguisher safety check event and CPR training will be the likely in-person events.

Miscellaneous

e We have 4 volunteers in que to begin help with the absorption of the RVS book collection. We
decided, a bit reluctantly, in July to move ahead with that work manually rather than digitally.
The work will be very similar to what we did when we automated the RFL collection in 2012 and
2013. We expect by the end of Aug. to have a date that will work for everyone to get in and get
the work moving,.

e  We saw more public library “tourists” in July 2024 than I can remember since before the
pandemic. Think of the VLA passport program or the 251 Club.

RFL Service description
+ In the summer of 2024 the RFL helped a community member navigate and find resources
related to appraisal values, selling prices, etc... for an upcoming home purchase.
Volunteers providing service in the last month
Rich Smith, Judy Lusk, and Debra Rogler.

Agenda Packets Page 6



July by the numbers

Roxbury Free Library

87 visits 164%

1.26 visitors per hour open since June

Summary Statistics of RFL

Adult and Child Visits fer the last 6 menths
Total ltems Circulated in the last 3 months

'//\—/ (issue; remewal; & local use combined)

.....

E 4 2 e-content

accessed 1 —+RFL—>1
8,723 reference - .
items el www.roxburyfreelibrary.org
in the collection BERENEEE was visited 207 times in July

.... Passes checked out 6 205

Computer | Wi Fi
‘ . . ‘ + 1 Users clients
.... Registered new patrons ,

y/a
/

2\

;i 314 active patrons. /5'

108 Registered users of LUV |

Agenda Packets Page 7



ID Title Frequency | Last Revision
PERS-001 | Personnel Policy | Annually 08-22-2023

Roxbury Free Library
Personnel Policy

Roxbury Free Library is a municipal library and the affairs of the library are managed
by the Board of Trustees. The trustees hire a Library Director, who is exempt from the
Town’s Personnel Policy and is responsible for managing all other library employees
and volunteers!. It is our belief that the Library Director is first among the Library’s
valuable assets, and as such, every attempt is made to deal with the Library Director in
ways that are fair, and that will nurture a mutually beneficial relationship between the
Trustees and its Director. The Library is an equal opportunity employer and does not
discriminate on the basis of age, sex, race, religion, color, sexual orientation, place of
birth, ancestry, physical or mental condition or national origin.

This policy is not considered a contract to employment.

I. Recruitment: Any vacant employee position should be posted and advertised in local
newspapers and social media stating position, pay scale, and application date deadline
as well as other pertinent information. Reference checks may be made by telephone
contact prior to an offer of employment.

II. Probationary Period: All employee appointments shall be made with a probationary
period of 6 months. The Trustees, or Library Director, in their sole discretion, may
reduce this probationary period if it is determined that a reduction is justified. One
month prior to the end of the probationary period, the Trustees or Library Director will
carefully review the work of the new employee. During the probationary period, the
Trustees or Library Director may remove an employee who is unable or unwilling to
perform the duties of the position satisfactorily or whose performance and
dependability do not merit continuance in the service to the Roxbury Free Library.

III: Employee and Volunteer Job Descriptions: The Trustees are responsible for
creating a job description for the library director position. The job description will be
used for recruiting efforts for new directors as well as performance evaluations for
employed directors. The library director will be responsible for creating job
descriptions for any other employees of the library. The library director will also be
responsible for creating volunteer work descriptions for library volunteers.

IV: Employee Responsibilities and Performance Evaluation: All employees and

volunteers will be given a position description at the time of hire or recruitment, which
shall stipulate the qualifications for and responsibilities required of the position. The

Agenda Packets Page 8



Board of Trustees or Library Director will review the description on an annual basis
with the employee or volunteer, at which time any modifications deemed necessary or
advisable will be made.

Annual evaluation of employees will occur in September unless otherwise scheduled by
the Trustees or Library Director. After this evaluation, the Trustees or Library Director
will present the employee with a written performance review. Also at this time, the
employee will submit a self-evaluation, which shall detail the employee’s goals for the
coming year. Copies of the evaluations will be kept in the employee’s personnel file.

V. Termination: The Trustees may dismiss the Library Director and the Library
Director may dismiss any employee or volunteer if the position is eliminated or if the
employee or volunteer becomes unable to perform the duties of the position.
Volunteers work with the status of “at will” employees and the Library Director has
the right to terminate the volunteer’s working association with the Library at any
time, for any reason. The Trustees or Library Director shall provide such employee or
volunteer with written notice of the intent to dismiss the employee or volunteer and
the reasons for such dismissal. The Trustees or Library Director shall also provide
the employee or volunteer an opportunity to meet to review the reason for dismissal.
Following such meeting, the Trustees or Library Director shall provide the employee
or volunteer with written notice of the decision. The Trustees” or Library Director’s
decision shall be final.

VI.  Grievances: It is the intent of the Trustees of Roxbury Free Library to address
grievances informally. Employees are encouraged to make every effort to resolve
problems as they arise. It is recognized, however, that grievances may occur, which
will be resolved only after a formal appeal and review. A grievance is any matter
considered by the employee or volunteer as grounds for complaint. An employee
who believes that inequitable treatment has been received because of some condition
of employment may personally or through representatives appeal for relief from that
condition to the Trustees or Library Director.

VII.  Pay and Benefits: The employee’s pay rate will be based on qualifications and
experience and determined each year during the budget planning process by the
Trustees or Library Director. Also to be determined at that time will be the hours of
combined time off, and the amount of money available for training and professional
development.

VIII.  Volunteers: The Roxbury Free Library Board of Trustees recognizes that
volunteers are a valuable resource for the Library. Their energy and talents help the
Library meet its commitment to providing quality service to the public. Volunteers
enhance, rather than replace, adequate staffing. Volunteer services aid the Library in
making the best use of its fiscal resources and help connect the Library to other

Agenda Packets Page 9



community groups and organizations. Volunteers can also be valuable advocates for
the Library in the community. The Library and its volunteers must work together to

ensure a successful relationship. Library staff will continually work to recognize the

contributions of Library volunteers and seek to expand the Library volunteer group

as needed.

IX. Public Library volunteers are coordinated by the Library Director, or designee,
and must be at least 14 years of age. Junior volunteers under the age of 14 required
to perform service for specific programs are accepted on a short-term basis. Parents
of junior volunteers must sign consent forms for their children to perform service
hours at the Library.

Each volunteer must complete an application which will be kept on file in the
Library. Volunteers may also be interviewed to determine their interests and levels
of experience. Volunteer talents, experience, availability and interests will be
considered in job assignments.

X. Library volunteers are bound by the rules contained in all Library policies and
guidelines, especially those that relate to patron privacy and confidentiality. Library
volunteers are recognized by the public as representatives of the Library and will be
guided by the same work and personnel policies as employees. Library volunteers
will be familiar with the Library’s “Library Volunteer Guidelines” document.

XI. The Library accepts volunteers requiring court ordered community service at the
discretion of the Library Director. Court ordered community service volunteers are
required to be interviewed by the Library Director prior to being accepted for service.
Junior volunteers under the age of 18 required to perform service for specific
programs are accepted on a short-term basis. Parents/guardians of such volunteers
must sign a consent form for their children to perform volunteer service hours at the
Library.

I Volunteer means an individual not employed by the library who works on an
occasional or regular basis in the library to assist the staff. A volunteer works without
compensation or economic benefits provided by the library. In accordance with the
Fair Labor Standards Act volunteers do not displace regular employed workers or
perform work that would otherwise be performed by regular employees. In
addition, paid employees cannot volunteer to provide the same type of services to
the RFL that they are employed to provide.

Addendum A: Personal Acknowledgment

1, | | acknowledge that: |

Agenda Packets Page 10



I received a copy of the Roxbury Free Library’s Personnel Policy on ;

I have been given the opportunity to ask questions about said policy and I have been
provided with satisfactory information in response to my questions;

I understand that the language used in this personnel policy is not intended to create,
nor should it be constructed to create, a contract of employment between myself and the
Roxbury Free Library

I acknowledge that the Roxbury Free Library reserves the right to add, amend, or
discontinue any of the provisions of this policy for any reason or none at all, in whole or
in part, at any time, with or without notice;

I acknowledge that I understand the Roxbury Free Library’s Personnel Policy and I
agree that I will comply with all of its provisions.

Signature date

Date of adoption  08/22/2023

Record of Adoption
Approved 5

Abstentions O

Opposed 0

Agenda Packets Page 11



ID Title Frequency | Last Revision
PERS-002 | Director Job Description | Annually 08-22-2023

ROXBURY FREE LIBRARY

Roxbury, Vermont
POSITION: LIBRARY DIRECTOR

The Library Director is responsible for the administration, supervision and
coordination of all activities and services of the library and for carrying out the policies
adopted by the Library Board of Trustees.

MAJOR RESPONSIBILITIES AND DUTIES

Service to the community

Participate in long range planning in conjunction with the Board of Trustees
Develop procedures for the smooth running of the library

Develop a collection of interesting materials in various formats

Maintain the collection

Provide reference, interlibrary loan, readers” advisory and referral services
Assist patrons to use library materials and technology

Develop programs that appeal to a variety of community members
Promote and publicize the library’s services, activities and resources

Oversee the scheduling and use of the library after hours

Oversee the library physical structure, internally, externally and
surrounding grounds for the purpose of facilitating building
maintenance and apprising the board of trustees appropriately.

Agenda Packets Page 12



II.

1.

Maintain the library web page

Maintain library computers and offer basic computer and internet training for
patrons

Maintain the automated library system

Support and implementation of library policy

L
II.

Participate in monthly Board of Trustees meetings

Maintain the policy file, passing policy information to staff and volunteers as
appropriate, answer the public’s questions about policies

Fiscal responsibilities

L.

II.
II1.
IV.

Collaborate with the library board treasurer to develop an annual budget for
Board of Trustee approval

Track expenses and review and approve invoices
Receive cash donations, fees and other income

Develop alternative library funding

Hiring, supervision and training staff and volunteers

L
II.
I1.

Recruit and oversee employees
Manage volunteers

Maintain a procedure manual for staff and volunteers and train all staff and
volunteers

Formal Reporting

L
IL.
1L

Prepare monthly reports for the Board of Trustees
Collect and analyze library statistics

Complete reports, surveys and requests for information from state and federal
library agencies and associations

Agenda Packets Page 13



Continuing Education

I.  Attend workshops and conferences related to library needs and inform
volunteers and Board of Trustees of any workshops or meetings that might be of
interest to them

II.  Affiliate with the Vermont Library Association and the American Library
Association

III.  Stay abreast of developments in the library field for children and adults through
current professional journals, Vermont Department of Library publications etc.

Perform other duties the Board of Trustees deems necessary for the efficient operation of the
library

QUALIFICATIONS

Library science degree or Vermont Library Certification preferred.

Date of adoption  08/22/2023

Record of Adoption
Approved 5

Abstentions 0

Opposed 0

Agenda Packets Page 14



On June 25", 1953 we said that
we trust the people of this nation
to make their own decisions about

"
what they read and believe. ‘

70 Years later, we still trust
them to make their oun
decisions.

The freedom to read is essential to our democracy. It is continuously under attack. Private groups
and public authorities in various parts of the country are working to remove or limit access to
reading materials, to censor content in schools, to label "controversial” views, to distribute lists
of "objectionable" books or authors, and to purge libraries. These actions apparently rise from a
view that our national tradition of free expression is no longer valid; that censorship and
suppression are needed to counter threats to safety or national security, as well as to avoid the
subversion of politics and the corruption of morals. We, as individuals devoted to reading and as
librarians and publishers responsible for disseminating ideas, wish to assert the public interest in
the preservation of the freedom to read.

Most attempts at suppression rest on a denial of the fundamental premise of democracy: that the
ordinary individual, by exercising critical judgment, will select the good and reject the bad. We
trust Americans to recognize propaganda and misinformation, and to make their own decisions
about what they read and believe. We do not believe they are prepared to sacrifice their heritage
of a free press in order to be "protected" against what others think may be bad for them. We
believe they still favor free enterprise in ideas and expression.

These efforts at suppression are related to a larger pattern of pressures being brought against
education, the press, art and images, films, broadcast media, and the Internet. The problem is not
only one of actual censorship. The shadow of fear cast by these pressures leads, we suspect, to an
even larger voluntary curtailment of expression by those who seek to avoid controversy or
unwelcome scrutiny by government officials.

Such pressure toward conformity is perhaps natural to a time of accelerated change. And yet
suppression is never more dangerous than in such a time of social tension. Freedom has given the

Agenda Packets Page 15



United States the elasticity to endure strain. Freedom keeps open the path of novel and creative
solutions, and enables change to come by choice. Every silencing of a heresy, every enforcement
of an orthodoxy, diminishes the toughness and resilience of our society and leaves it the less able
to deal with controversy and difference.

Now as always in our history, reading is among our greatest freedoms. The freedom to read and
write is almost the only means for making generally available ideas or manners of expression
that can initially command only a small audience. The written word is the natural medium for the
new idea and the untried voice from which come the original contributions to social growth. It is
essential to the extended discussion that serious thought requires, and to the accumulation of
knowledge and ideas into organized collections.

We believe that free communication is essential to the preservation of a free society and a
creative culture. We believe that these pressures toward conformity present the danger of
limiting the range and variety of inquiry and expression on which our democracy and our culture
depend. We believe that every American community must jealously guard the freedom to publish
and to circulate, in order to preserve its own freedom to read. We believe that publishers and
librarians have a profound responsibility to give validity to that freedom to read by making it
possible for the readers to choose freely from a variety of offerings.

The freedom to read is guaranteed by the Constitution. Those with faith in free people will stand
firm on these constitutional guarantees of essential rights and will exercise the responsibilities
that accompany these rights.

We therefore affirm these propositions:

1. It is in the public interest for publishers and librarians to make available the widest
diversity of views and expressions, including those that are unorthodox, unpopular, or
considered dangerous by the majority.

Creative thought is by definition new, and what is new is different. The bearer of every
new thought is a rebel until that idea is refined and tested. Totalitarian systems attempt to
maintain themselves in power by the ruthless suppression of any concept that challenges
the established orthodoxy. The power of a democratic system to adapt to change is vastly
strengthened by the freedom of its citizens to choose widely from among conflicting
opinions offered freely to them. To stifle every nonconformist idea at birth would mark
the end of the democratic process. Furthermore, only through the constant activity of
weighing and selecting can the democratic mind attain the strength demanded by times
like these. We need to know not only what we believe but why we believe it.

2. Publishers, librarians, and booksellers do not need to endorse every idea or presentation
they make available. It would conflict with the public interest for them to establish their
own political, moral, or aesthetic views as a standard for determining what should be
published or circulated.

Agenda Packets Page 16



Publishers and librarians serve the educational process by helping to make available
knowledge and ideas required for the growth of the mind and the increase of learning.
They do not foster education by imposing as mentors the patterns of their own thought.
The people should have the freedom to read and consider a broader range of ideas than
those that may be held by any single librarian or publisher or government or church. It is
wrong that what one can read should be confined to what another thinks proper.

1t is contrary to the public interest for publishers or librarians to bar access to writings
on the basis of the personal history or political affiliations of the author.

No art or literature can flourish if it is to be measured by the political views or private
lives of its creators. No society of free people can flourish that draws up lists of writers to
whom it will not listen, whatever they may have to say.

There is no place in our society for efforts to coerce the taste of others, to confine adults
to the reading matter deemed suitable for adolescents, or to inhibit the efforts of writers
to achieve artistic expression.

To some, much of modern expression is shocking. But is not much of life itself shocking?
We cut off literature at the source if we prevent writers from dealing with the stuff of life.
Parents and teachers have a responsibility to prepare the young to meet the diversity of
experiences in life to which they will be exposed, as they have a responsibility to help
them learn to think critically for themselves. These are affirmative responsibilities, not to
be discharged simply by preventing them from reading works for which they are not yet
prepared. In these matters values differ, and values cannot be legislated; nor can
machinery be devised that will suit the demands of one group without limiting the
freedom of others.

It is not in the public interest to force a reader to accept the prejudgment of a label
characterizing any expression or its author as subversive or dangerous.

The ideal of labeling presupposes the existence of individuals or groups with wisdom to
determine by authority what is good or bad for others. It presupposes that individuals
must be directed in making up their minds about the ideas they examine. But Americans
do not need others to do their thinking for them.

1t is the responsibility of publishers and librarians, as guardians of the people's freedom
lo read, lo conlest encroachments upon that freedom by individuals or groups seeking fo
impose their own standards or tastes upon the community at large; and by the
government whenever it seeks to reduce or deny public access to public information.

It 1s inevitable in the give and take of the democratic process that the political, the moral,
or the aesthetic concepts of an individual or group will occasionally collide with those of
another individual or group. In a free society individuals are free to determine for
themselves what they wish to read, and each group is free to determine what it will
recommend to its freely associated members. But no group has the right to take the law

Agenda Packets Page 17



into its own hands, and to impose its own concept of politics or morality upon other
members of a democratic society. Freedom is no freedom if it is accorded only to the
accepted and the inoffensive. Further, democratic societies are more safe, free, and
creative when the free flow of public information is not restricted by governmental
prerogative or self-censorship.

7. It is the responsibility of publishers and librarians to give full meaning to the freedom to
read by providing books that enrich the quality and diversity of thought and expression.
By the exercise of this affirmative responsibility, they can demonstrate that the answer to
a "bad" book is a good one, the answer to a "bad" idea is a good one.

The freedom to read is of little consequence when the reader cannot obtain matter fit for
that reader's purpose. What is needed is not only the absence of restraint, but the positive
provision of opportunity for the people to read the best that has been thought and said.
Books are the major channel by which the intellectual inheritance is handed down, and
the principal means of its testing and growth. The defense of the freedom to read requires
of all publishers and librarians the utmost of their faculties, and deserves of all Americans
the fullest of their support.

We state these propositions neither lightly nor as easy generalizations. We here stake out a lofty
claim for the value of the written word. We do so because we believe that it is possessed of
enormous variety and usefulness, worthy of cherishing and keeping free. We realize that the
application of these propositions may mean the dissemination of ideas and manners of
expression that are repugnant to many persons. We do not state these propositions in the
comfortable belief that what people read is unimportant. We believe rather that what people read
is deeply important; that ideas can be dangerous; but that the suppression of ideas is fatal to a
democratic society. Freedom itself is a dangerous way of life, but it is ours.

This statement was originally issued in May of 1953 by the Westchester Conference of the
American Library Association and the American Book Publishers Council, which in 1970
consolidated with the American Educational Publishers Institute to become the Association of
American Publishers.

Adopted June 25, 1953, by the ALA Council and the AAP Freedom to Read Committee;
amended January 28, 1972; January 16, 1991; July 12, 2000; June 30, 2004.

A Joint Statement by:

American Library Association
Association of American Publishers

Agenda Packets Page 18



Subsequently endorsed by:

American Booksellers for Free Expression

The Association of American University Presses
The Children's Book Council

Freedom to Read Foundation

National Association of College Stores

National Coalition Against Censorship

National Council of Teachers of English
The Thomas Jefferson Center for the Protection of Free Expression

Agenda Packets Page 19



ID Title Frequency | Last Revision

COLL-002 | Collection Development Policy | Annually 01/13/2022

Roxbury Free Library

Collection Development Policy

Roxbury Free Library will strive to develop and maintain a well-balanced collection of
the best and most useful materials available, in view of the overall needs of the
community and within the limits of the yearly budget. It is understood that neither the
Library Director nor the Board needs to endorse every idea or presentation contained in

the materials that the library makes available.

The Roxbury Free Library supports the principles of intellectual freedom inherent in the
First Amendment to the Constitution of the United States and as expressed in the
Library Bill of Rights and the Freedom to Read Statement adopted by the American

Library Association (see Appendices).

L. While suggestions are welcome, the Library Director shall have final authority and
responsibility for selection of all print and non-print materials and placement thereof in
the library. No material shall be excluded because of age, sex, race, religion, color,
sexual orientation, place or birth, ancestry, physical or mental condition, political views

or national origin.

I1. Materials considered for the collection are judged by the Library Director on the basis
of the following criteria:

Recreational, educational and/or informational value

Authority, effectiveness and timeliness of presentation

Funds and space available

Readability and popular appeal

Agenda Packets Page 20



Condition of the collection
Format

Availability through Inter-library loan (ILL)

I1I. In selecting materials, the Library Director will consult professional reviews,

materials review sessions, and interests of the community.

IV. The Library may receive materials or funds as gift donations, with the
understanding their use is at the complete discretion of the Library Director and/or

Board of Trustees. All donations become the property of the Roxbury Free Library.

V. Weeding will be conducted periodically by the Library Director using the same
criteria as for materials selection. Removal or replacement of materials will be judged

with reference to standard library selection guidelines.

VI. Roxbury Free Library offers services such as Inter-library loans (ILL) and Vermont

Department of Libraries (VDOL) services such as large print and talking books.

VII. All patrons, including children, have free access to all library materials and internet
without censure (parents are responsible for any restriction of their child’s access).
Materials are carefully selected, and will not be removed from the collection because of
pressure by groups or individuals expressing disapproval. If a patron objects to a
specific book in the collection she or he will be given the opportunity to fill out the
“Patron Request for Reconsideration of Materials” form (See Appendix). A reader’s
complaint will be treated with courtesy, respect and promptness. Materials under

consideration will remain in circulation during this process.

Agenda Packets Page 21



Date of adoption  01/13/2022

Approved by:

Ed Carney

Jeanne Beckwith

Carl Ellis

Jane Pincus

Heidi Albright

Roxbury Free Library
Collection Development Policy Appendix:

Request for Reconsideration of Material Form

Agenda Packets Page 22



The trustees of the Roxbury Free Library have established a materials selection policy
and a procedure for gathering input about particular items. Completion of this form is
part of the procedure. If you wish to request reconsideration of a resource, please
return the completed form to the library director.

librarian@roxburyfreelibrary.org | 802.485.6860 | PO Box 95 Roxbury, VT. 05669

Date

Name
Address

City State/Zip
Phone

Email

Do you represent self?

Or an organization? Name of Organization:

1. Resource on which you are commenting;:
___ Book (e-book)

_ Movie

__ Magazine

__ Audio Recording

__ Digital Resource

_ Game

__ Newspaper

___ Other

Title

Author/Producer

2. What brought this resource to your attention?

Agenda Packets Page 23



3. Have you examined the entire resource? If not, what sections did you review?

4. What concerns you about the resource?

5. Are there resource(s) you suggest to provide additional information and/ or other

viewpoints on this topic?

6. What action are you requesting the committee consider?

The Freedom to Read Statement

The freedom to read is essential to our democracy. It is continuously under attack. Private groups
and public authorities in various parts of the country are working to remove or limit access to
reading materials, to censor content in schools, to label "controversial" views, to distribute lists
of "objectionable" books or authors, and to purge libraries. These actions apparently rise from a
view that our national tradition of free expression is no longer valid; that censorship and
suppression are needed to counter threats to safety or national security, as well as to avoid the
subversion of politics and the corruption of morals. We, as individuals devoted to reading and as
librarians and publishers responsible for disseminating ideas, wish to assert the public interest in
the preservation of the freedom to read.

Most attempts at suppression rest on a denial of the fundamental premise of democracy: that the
ordinary individual, by exercising critical judgment, will select the good and reject the bad. We
trust Americans to recognize propaganda and misinformation, and to make their own decisions
about what they read and believe. We do not believe they are prepared to sacrifice their heritage
of a free press in order to be "protected" against what others think may be bad for them. We
believe they still favor free enterprise in ideas and expression.

These efforts at suppression are related to a larger pattern of pressures being brought against
education, the press, art and images, films, broadcast media, and the Internet. The problem is not
only one of actual censorship. The shadow of fear cast by these pressures leads, we suspect, to an
even larger voluntary curtailment of expression by those who seek to avoid controversy or
unwelcome scrutiny by government officials.

Agenda Packets Page 24



Such pressure toward conformity is perhaps natural to a time of accelerated change. And yet
suppression is never more dangerous than in such a time of social tension. Freedom has given the
United States the elasticity to endure strain. Freedom keeps open the path of novel and creative
solutions, and enables change to come by choice. Every silencing of a heresy, every enforcement
of an orthodoxy, diminishes the toughness and resilience of our society and leaves it the less able
to deal with controversy and difference.

Now as always in our history, reading is among our greatest freedoms. The freedom to read and
write is almost the only means for making generally available ideas or manners of expression
that can initially command only a small audience. The written word is the natural medium for the
new idea and the untried voice from which come the original contributions to social growth. It is
essential to the extended discussion that serious thought requires, and to the accumulation of
knowledge and ideas into organized collections.

We believe that free communication is essential to the preservation of a free society and a
creative culture. We believe that these pressures toward conformity present the danger of
limiting the range and variety of inquiry and expression on which our democracy and our culture
depend. We believe that every American community must jealously guard the freedom to publish
and to circulate, in order to preserve its own freedom to read. We believe that publishers and

librarians have a profound responsibility to give validity to that freedom to read by making it
possible for the readers to choose freely from a variety of offerings.

The freedom to read is guaranteed by the Constitution. Those with faith in free people will stand
firm on these constitutional guarantees of essential rights and will exercise the responsibilities
that accompany these rights.

We therefore affirm these propositions:

1. It is in the public interest for publishers and librarians to make available the widest
diversity of views and expressions, including those that are unorthodox, unpopular, or
considered dangerous by the majority.

Creative thought is by definition new, and what is new is different. The bearer of every
new thought is a rebel until that idea is refined and tested. Totalitarian systems attempt to
maintain themselves in power by the ruthless suppression of any concept that challenges
the established orthodoxy. The power of a democratic system to adapt to change is vastly
strengthened by the freedom of its citizens to choose widely from among conflicting
opinions offered freely to them. To stifle every nonconformist idea at birth would mark
the end of the democratic process. Furthermore, only through the constant activity of
weighing and selecting can the democratic mind attain the strength demanded by times
like these. We need to know not only what we believe but why we believe it.

Agenda Packets Page 25



2. Publishers, librarians, and booksellers do not need to endorse every idea or presentation
they make available. It would conflict with the public interest for them to establish their
own political, moral, or aesthetic views as a standard for determining what should be
published or circulated.

Publishers and librarians serve the educational process by helping to make available
knowledge and ideas required for the growth of the mind and the increase of learning.
They do not foster education by imposing as mentors the patterns of their own thought.
The people should have the freedom to read and consider a broader range of ideas than
those that may be held by any single librarian or publisher or government or church. It is
wrong that what one can read should be confined to what another thinks proper.

3. It is contrary to the public interest for publishers or librarians to bar access (o writings
on the basis of the personal history or political affiliations of the author.

No art or literature can flourish if it is to be measured by the political views or private
lives of its creators. No society of free people can flourish that draws up lists of writers to
whom it will not listen, whatever they may have to say.

4. There is no place in our society for efforts to coerce the taste of others, to confine adulls
to the reading matter deemed suitable for adolescents, or to inhibit the efforts of writers
to achieve artistic expression.

To some, much of modern expression is shocking. But is not much of life itself shocking?
We cut off literature at the source if we prevent writers from dealing with the stuff of life.
Parents and teachers have a responsibility to prepare the young to meet the diversity of

experiences in life to which they will be exposed, as they have a responsibility to help
them learn to think critically for themselves. These are affirmative responsibilities, not to
be discharged simply by preventing them from reading works for which they are not yet
prepared. In these matters values differ, and values cannot be legislated; nor can
machinery be devised that will suit the demands of one group without limiting the
freedom of others.

5. It is not in the public interest to force a reader to accept the prejudgment of a label
characterizing any expression or its author as subversive or dangerous.

The ideal of labeling presupposes the existence of individuals or groups with wisdom to
determine by authority what is good or bad for others. It presupposes that individuals
must be directed in making up their minds about the ideas they examine. But Americans
do not need others to do their thinking for them.

Agenda Packets Page 26



6. It is the responsibility of publishers and librarians, as guardians of the people's freedom
to read, to contest encroachments upon that freedom by individuals or groups seeking to
impose their own standards or lastes upon the community at large; and by the
government whenever it seeks to reduce or deny public access to public information.

It is inevitable in the give and take of the democratic process that the political, the moral,
or the aesthetic concepts of an individual or group will occasionally collide with those of
another individual or group. In a free society individuals are free to determine for
themselves what they wish to read, and each group is free to determine what it will
recommend to its freely associated members. But no group has the right to take the law
into its own hands, and to impose its own concept of politics or morality upon other
members of a democratic society. Freedom is no freedom if it is accorded only to the
accepted and the inoffensive. Further, democratic societies are more safe, free, and
creative when the free flow of public information is not restricted by governmental
prerogative or self-censorship.

7. 1t is the responsibility of publishers and librarians to give full meaning to the freedom to
read by providing books that enrich the quality and diversity of thought and expression.
By the exercise of this affirmative responsibility, they can demonstrate that the answer to
a "bad" book is a good one, the answer to a "bad" idea is a good one.

The freedom to read is of little consequence when the reader cannot obtain matter fit for
that reader's purpose. What is needed is not only the absence of restraint, but the positive
provision of opportunity for the people to read the best that has been thought and said.
Books are the major channel by which the intellectual inheritance is handed down, and
the principal means of its testing and growth. The defense of the freedom to read requires
of all publishers and librarians the utmost of their faculties, and deserves of all Americans
the fullest of their support.

We state these propositions neither lightly nor as easy generalizations. We here stake out a lofty
claim for the value of the written word. We do so because we believe that it is possessed of
enormous variety and usefulness, worthy of cherishing and keeping free. We realize that the

application of these propositions may mean the dissemination of ideas and manners of
expression that are repugnant to many persons. We do not state these propositions in the
comfortable belief that what people read is unimportant. We believe rather that what people read
is deeply important; that ideas can be dangerous; but that the suppression of ideas is fatal to a
democratic society. Freedom itself is a dangerous way of life, but it is ours.

This statement was originally issued in May of 1953 by the Westchester Conference of the
American Library Association and the American Book Publishers Council, which in 1970

Agenda Packets Page 27



consolidated with the American Educational Publishers Institute to become the Association of
American Publishers.

Adopted June 25, 1953, by the ALA Council and the AAP Freedom to Read
Committee; amended January 28, 1972; January 16, 1991; July 12, 2000; June 30, 2004,

A Joint Statement by:

American Library Association
Association of American Publishers

Subsequently endorsed by:

American Booksellers for Free Expression

The Association of American University Presses

The Children's Book Council

Freedom to Read Foundation

National Association of College Stores

National Coalition Against Censorship

National Council of Teachers of English

The Thomas Jefferson Center for the Protection of Free Expression

Agenda Packets Page 28



ID Title Frequency | Last Revision

FINC-002 | RFL Technology Policy | Annually | x/x/2024

Roxbury Free Library
Technology and Computer Reserve Fund Policy

The Roxbury Free Library Board of Trustees support access to all kinds of
technology and tele-communications services through the RFL. In support of that goal,
the RFL will strive to prepare for consistently maintaining a collection of up to date and
functional devices available to patrons and staff. Part of that work is preparing
tinancially to take on the costs of maintaining and replacing those machines that are
being used to provide the tele-communication services for RFL patrons and staff.
Established by the voters of Roxbury at Roxbury’s Town Meeting in 2023, the RFL's
Computer Reserve Fund is an important tool in achieving the objectives of this policy.
This policy is in part to provide the guidelines for managing said Computer Reserve
Fund since proper execution of this policy will ensure the above objectives are met with

responsible financial management.
Policy Expectations

The Library Director will ensure a hardware and software inventory is
maintained of all the devices and machines owned by the RFL (i.e. “hardware”). The
inventory will include, but is not limited to: date of purchase and initial use of each
device, a suggested date for when to potentially replace each device based on intended
use, software use, demand, and product obsolescence. The inventory will be used to

inform the annual process of drafting a proposed budget for the next fiscal year.

Related to software, all machines should be running the current version or most

recent prior (current -1) version of manufacturer-released software packages needed for

Agenda Packets Page 29



the machine to serve its purpose. If an RFL-owned system is found to be running an
older version (current -2 or older) of any software package, it will be upgraded to the
most recent version as soon as possible. If the machine is not able to support the
current software package it will be replaced with a machine capable of providing the
necessary software package. This type of machine capacity replacement provides an
opportunity to transition other devices to different roles than their initial purchase since
their lifecycle can often exceed their capacity capabilities. As long as the objectives of
this policy are being met, there is no reason not to use replaced machines in supportive

roles at the RFL when staff have a need for their use.
Reserve Fund Execution

Based on best practice recommendations at the time of this policy adoption,
Table 1 shows generally accepted replacement guidelines for the kinds of devices likely
to be available at the RFL. If a hardware item is determined to be irreparable or if the
cost to repair exceeds the current market value of the item, the item may be replaced
earlier than indicated in the table referenced above with all costs for replacement
covered by the RFL operating budget. If RFL staff elects to replace an item using RFL
Computer Reserve funds earlier than the identified replacement cycle, the RFL board

must approve the request.

Table 1

Type Description General replacement timeframe

Laptop computers N/A Fiscal year immediately after 4th
year of use

Workstation Generally considers the Fiscal year immediately after 5th

computers CPU and monitor a single | year of use

unit.

Personal digital Electronic Tablets, media Fiscal year immediately after 3rd

assistant devices playing devices, etc... year of use

Network Routers, Access points, Fiscal year immediately after 5th

infrastructure Repeaters, and other year of use

Agenda Packets Page 30




devices

Peripherals Printers, Scanners,

Monitors, Projectors, etc...

Fiscal year immediately after 7th
year of use

Date of adoption  x-x-24

Record of Adoption

Approved

Abstentions

Opposed

Agenda Packets Page 31




Town of Roxbury Genaral Ledger

Page 1 of 3

07/24/24 g
03:30 pm Trial Balance - Library Programs Fund Roxburyl
Previous Year - Faried 12 Jun

Account/Description Budget Balance
;1—-1—03—0.‘:;;_;ua F:am_other Funds 0.00 11,619.5;
. ;:;; ______ ;;:;;;:;;
11-2-01-01.00 Duae te From 0.00 0.00
sy ;M;;

11-3-00~00.00 Fund Balancae Q.00 -11,968.25
e ;—;; -"_‘:;:;;;:;;

Agenda Packets Page 32



07/24/24 Town of Roxbury Gensral Ledger Page 2 of 3
03:30 pm Trial Balance - Library Programs Fund Foxburyl
Previous Year - Period 12 Jun

Estimated Receivad Urncolleated MTD
Account/Description Favenua Tao Date Balanca Revariia
11-6-03-032.00 Interest 0.00 ~322.54 -322.54 ~322.54
11-6-03-12.00 Donations 0.00 =2,468.64 -2,459.64 Q.00
11-6-03-13.01 Fundraising .00 =1,437.25 -1,437.25 Q.00
11-6-03-14.00 ARPA Grant Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totel Revanuas 0.00 -4,228.43 -4,228,43 -322.54

Agenda Packets Page 33



Town of Foxbury Genaral Ledger

Page 3 of 3

07/24/24
03:30 pm rrial Balance - Library Programs Fund Rexbuoryl
Pravious Year - Feried 12 Jun

MTD
Account/Descziption Budget Expenditures Balance Expenditures
11-7-30-21.04 Newsletter Expenses 0.00 911,70 911.70 0.00
11=7=30~21,05 Misc Expenses Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11-7-30-22.00 Programs & Expenses 0.00 2,3584.37 2,354.37 250.00
11-7-30-23.00 Copier Lease 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.00
11-7-30-24.00 Transfer Out 0.00 1,271.00 1,271.00 1,271.00
11-7-30-25.00 AFFA Grant Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tetal Dxpanditures .00 4,577.07 4,577,407 1,521.00
Total Librazy Programs Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Debits: 16,196.68

Agenda Packets Page 34

Total Credits: 16,196.68



07/24/24 Town of Roxbury Ganeral Ledger Page 1 of 3
03:31 pm Detail Transactions Report (Previous Year) Roxburyl
Faried 1 Jul to Feried 12 Jun

Last Yaar Ungollectad
Ascountt 11-6=03-03.00 Unused Budgat Budgst Engumbrance YID Foating Balanaa
Desoription: Interast 0.00 0.00 0.00 -322.54 322,54
Budget Budget  Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Description Refarends Dablt Credit Debit Credit Dabit redit
06/04/24 GLOL Transfer Intezast (6) GaF 20240387 193.56
06/30/24 GLO1 Transfer Interest GJ# 20240435 128.58
Transaction Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 322,54
Account Totals 0.00 0.00 322,54
e —— ——————— m——————ee
Last Yaar Uncollacted
Assount: 11=£=03=12,00 Unusad Budget Budget Encumbrance ¥TD Fosting Balanca
Desoription: Donations 0.00 0.00 Q.00 -2,468.64 2,468,684
Budget Budget Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual tual
Date From Description Rafersnce Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit
07/21/23 GLO1 Library Income GJE 20240012 55.00
11/30/23 GLOLl Library Donaticns GJ# 20240156 1050.00
12/14/23 GLOL Donations GJ# 20240183 400.00
12/20/23 GLO1 Library Donation GJ# 20240176 50.00
12/28/23 GLO1 Library Denations Go# 20240182 150.00
01/08/24 GLO1 Library Conations GJH 20245191 150.00
03/19/24 GLO1 Library Income GIE 20240263 &00 .00
05/06/24 GLO1 Library Donation GJF 20240344 13.64
Transaction Totals G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 246864
Account Totals 0.00 0.00 . 2468.64
mmmm—— =
Last Year Unsollected
Account! 11-6-03-13,01 Unused Budget Budget Encumbranda ¥TD Fosting Balangoa
Depaziption: Fundraising 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,437.25 1,437.28
Budget Budget Ercurbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Daescription Raferance Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Cradit
07/21/23 GLO1 Library Incoms GJ# 20240012 457.25
03/19/24 GLO1 Library InZoma GTR 20240268 180,00
05/08/24 GLO1 Library Fundraising GI# 20240345 260,00
Transaction Tetals 0.00 0.00 .00 Q.00 .00 1437.25
Aczcount Totals 0.00 0.00 1437.25
——————e s— e

Agenda Packets Page 35



Tewn of Roxbury General Ledger

paga 2 of 3

a7/24/24 = 1
03:31 pm Detail Transactions Report (Pravious Year) Roabury'
Pariod 1 Jul to Period 12 Jun
Last Year Unexpandad
Aooount! 11-T7=30=21,04 Unusad Budget Budget Encumbrance ¥TD Festing Balance
Dagcription: Newslatter Expanses g.00 0.00 0.00 §11.70 (931.70)
Budget Budget Encumbrance EBEnoumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Description Referenze Debit Cradit Debit Credit Debit Cradit
01/22/24 APOL Ck:20267 :MINUTEMAN PRESS Batch 521 448.35
05/06/24 APD1 Ck:20550 :MINUTEMAN PRESS Batch 537 463.35
Transaction Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 911.70 0.00
Account Totals 0.00 0.o00 §11.70
—_— e o
Last Year Unexpendad
Acmssunt! 11=7=30-22,00 Unused Budgst Budgat Encumbrance Y¥TD Posting Balenoa
Desoriptieon: Programs & Ixpanses 0.00 0.00 Q.00 2,3584.37 (2,394,37)
Budget Budget Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Data From Description Faference Debit Cradit Debit Cradit Debit Credit
09/14/23 APOL Ck:19535:CREDIT CARD PAMM Batch 300 42.0%
10/08/23 APDLl Ck:15520:BERCON PRINTING Batch 505 26.40
10/16/23 APOL Ck:19551:VERMONT PARTNERS Batch 5056 500.00
10/16/23 APO1 Ck:19933:MINUTEMAN PRESE Batch 505 443.15
12/18/23 AD(1 Ck:20145:ALI BATAINEE Batch 517 150.00
12/18/23 AP0l Ck:20153:CREDIT CAFRD PAYM Batech 517 148.50
01/22/24 AP0l Ck:20259:CREDIT CARFD PAYM Batch 521 13.78
03/18/24 APOL Ck:20402:BEACON PRINTING Batch 527 61.00
04/15/24 AP0l Ck:20490:CEEDIT CAFD PAYM Hatch 534 558.93
05/06/24 APGL Ck:20540:CREDIT CARD PAYM Batch 537 38.18
05/20/24 APOLl Ck:20800:MICFMLIGHT MOUNTA Batch 540 125.00
05/20/24 APOLl Ck:20806:THE HERALD OF RA Batch 540 35.36
05/17/24 AP0l Ck:20634:T(¢ SIELING Batch 545 250.00
Transgaction Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 2384.37 0.00
Aczount Totals 0.00 0.00 2354.37
—_——— P e e
Last Year Unaxpandad
Ahaoounti 11=7=30-24.00 Unused Budget Budget Encumbranca YED Festing Exlance
Dasaripticn: Transfer Out 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,271.00 (1,271,000
Budgat Budget Ericumbrance Encumbrance hotual Actual
Date From Description Reference Debit Cradit Debit Credit Debit Credit
1271.00

n&/04/24 GLO1 Library Transfer of Funds

GT# 20240386

Agenda Packets Page 36



Page 3 of [

07/24/24 Town of Foxbury General Ledger
03:31 pm Detail Transactions Raport (Previous Year) Rexburyl
) Peried 1 Jul te Peried 12 Jun
Budget EBudget Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Description Raference Dabit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit
Transacticn Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 1271.00 0.o0
Account Totals 0.00 0.00 1271.00
[ s rE———— e

Agenda Packets Page 37



07/24/24
03:30 pm

hccount/Descriptieon

Town of Rexbury General Ledgsr
Trisl Balance - Library Operating Fund
Previcus Year - Peried 12 Jun

Budget

Page 1 of 3
Roxburyl

Balance

15=1-03-01.00 Due From Othar funds

Tetal Asset

15-2-01-01.00 Due To From

Total Limbility

15-3-00-00.00 Fund Balance

Total Tund Balance

0.00

0.00

Agenda Packets Page 38



07/24/24

Town of Roxbury Ganeral Ledger

Page 2 of 3

03:30 pm Trial Balance - Library Cperating Fund Foxburyl
Previous Year - Fariocd 12 Jun

Estimated Receivad Uncsllected MTD
Account/Description Ravanusg To Date Balanoa Ravenus
15-6-03-03.00 Interest .00 -83.80 -83.90 -83.30
15-6=03-03.01 CD Interaest 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
15-6-03-03.02 Dividends 425.00 -416.69 B.31 0.00
15-6=03-09.00 Grants 250.00 =300.00 =50,00 =300.00
15-6-03-05.01 ARPA Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15-6-~03-10.00 Town Appropristion 32,850.00 -32,850.00 0.00 o.00
15=-6=03=-11.00 Rox Frae Library Funds 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
15-6-03-12.00 Donations 0.00 -25.,00 -25.00 0.00
15=-6=03-13.01 Fundraising Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15=-6=-03-14.00 Miscallanecus Incoma 1,271.00 -65.4% 1,201.51 0.30
15-6-03-15.00 Eckfeldt Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15-6-03-16.00 Transfer In 0.00 =1,271.00 =1,271.00 =1,271.00
Tetal Ravenuas 34,796.00 -38,016.08 =-220,08 =1,654,90

Agenda Packets Page 39



Town of Boxbury General Ledger

Page 3 of 3

07/24/24
03:30 pm Trial Balance - Library Opesrating Fund Roxburyl
Previcus Year - Periocd 12 Jun

MTD
Account/Description Budget Expenditures Balance Expenditures
15=-7=-03-09,.01 ASPFA Grant _0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
15-7-10-11,00 Library FICA/Medi -1,653.00 1,715.62 62.62 133.42
15-7-10-15.00 Library SUIVT -185.00 BO.71 -104.28% 0.00
15-7-10-18.00 CCC Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
15-7-30-00.00 Library Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00
15-7-30-15.00 Eckfeldt Projsct 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
15-7-30-20,00 Fostage ~325.00 600.87 275.87 89,80
15-7-30-21,00 Suppliaes -400.00 202,866 ~197.34 63.54
15-7-30-21.01 Books/Materials =3,000.00 3,169.39 169.3% 2,259.81
15-7-30-21.02 RIF 0.00 140.48 140,48 140.48
15-7-30-21.03 Frograms 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15-7-30-21.04 Grant Programs 0.00 680.89 680.89 0.00
15~7=-30-22,00 Computer/Scftware =300.00 658,02 358.02 498,03
15-7-30-22.01 VOEAL Book Sharing -625.00 B35.40 210.40 0.00
15-7-30-22.02 Duas =265.00 100,00 -165.00 0.00
15-7-30-23.01 VT Online 0.00 Q.00 6.00 0.00
15-7-30-23,02 Domain Registration -170.00 180.77 20,77 0.00
15-7-30-24.00 Egquipment/Furniture =350.00 626,60 276.60 314 .80
15-7-30~-30.00 Electricity =-500.00 658.27 156.27 55.59
15-7-30-31.00 Telaphone/DEL -1,500.00 1,448.11 -51.89 132,82
15-7-30-32.00 Fual -1,500.00 1,027.76 -472.24 0.00
15-7-30-45.01 Training/Professional —300.00 185.75 =-104.25 B7.00
15-7-30-48,00 Library Insuranca =1,000.00 956.62 =-43,38 0.00
15-7-30-62.00 Maintenance =300.00 512.92 212.32 380.79
15-7-30~96.00 Lib. Director Fayroll =-16,185.00 16,653,.26 464,26 1,2C03.50
15-7-30-96.01 Librarian Substitute Pay 0.00 82.94 82.94 0.00
15-7-30-96.02 Mileage =200.00 55.90 -100.10 D.00
15-7-30-96.03 Asst. Librarian -6,034,00 6,336.50 302.50 536.50
15-7-30-97.00 Gifts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15-7-30-98.00 M5B Account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15-7-30-99.00 Miscellanzcus Ixpanse 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Total Expanditures =34,796.00 36,973, 44 2,177.44 E,917.08
Total Library Cperating Fund 0.00 Q.00 Q.00 ©.00

Total Debits: 72,056,368 Total Credits: 72,056.36

Agenda Packets Page 40



07/24/24

Town of Roxbury Genaral Ledgez Paga 1 of 14
03:31 pm Detail Transactions Report (Previous ¥Year) Foaburyl
Feried 1 Jul to FPeriod 12 Jun
Last Yaar Uncollactad
Account 1E-£-03=03,00 Urnused Budget Budgst Encumbrance ¥TD Fosting Balanca
Dasoription! Interamat 0.00 0.00 Q.00 -83.90 83.50
Budget Budget  Encumb ce En nce Actual Actual
Date From Description Raferenae Debit Credit Dabit Cradit Dabit Credit
06/04/24 GLOL Transfer Interest (€) GJIE 20240387 55,32
06/30/24 GLOL Transfer Interast GJF 20240435 28.58
Transaction Totals 0.00 0.00 6.00 Q.00 0.00 83,50
Accuunt Totals 0.00 0.00 83.90
e — e
Last Year Uncollectad
Assount! 18-£-03-03,02 Unused Budget Budget Encunbrance ¥TD Posting Balance
Dasoripticn: Dividands 0.00 425.00 Q.00 -416.689 (8.31)
Budget Budget  Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Description Reference Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Cradit
08/18/23 GLO1 Library Dividands GI# 20240048 195,05
11/09/23 GLO1 Library Fund GJ4 20240130 12.76
11/21/23 GLO1 Library Dividends Go# 20240143 85.04
02/07/24 GLO1 LIbrary Dividends GIH 20240221 107.80
05/15/24 GLOL1 Library Dividends GT# 20240363 95.04
Transaction Totals 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0 416.69
Account Totals 0.00 D.00 416.63
G merro——
Last Year Uneoolleoted
Agoount! 15~-6=03=05.00 Unusad Budget Budget Encusbrance YTD Posting Balance
Dascription: Gzants 0.00 250.00 0.00 =-300.00 30,00
Budget Budget Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Dascripticn Raferenaa Debit Credit Debit Credit Dabit Cradit
06/14/24 GLO1 Library Grant GI# 20240408 300.00
Trangaction Totals Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
ccount Totals Q.00 0.00 300.00
————— —_—— ————
Last Year Uncollacted
Asoount: 15-6-03-10.00 Unused Budget Budget Encumbrance YTD Fosting Balance
Dasoriptioni Town Appropriation 0.00 32,850.00 0.00 -32,850.00 0.00

Agenda Packets Page 41



Town of Roxbury General Ledger

Page 2 of 14

07/24/24
03:31 pm Detail Transactions Report (Previous Year) Roxburyl
Peried 1 Jul to Peried 12 Jun
Budgat Budget Encusbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Data From Desoription Referance Debit Cradit Debit Credit Debit Credit
Budgst Budget Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual tual
Data From Deseription Referenca Debit Cradit Debit Credit Debit Credit
08/07/23 GLOL Transfer Library Appropia GJ# 20240028 8212.50
10/03/23 GLO1 Transfer Library Funds GI% 20240084 §212.50
02/02/24 GLO1 Transfer Library Funds GI# 2C240216 §212.50
04/18/24 GLOL Transfer Library Funds GJR 20240323 8212.50
Trangaction Totals Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32850.00
fozcunt Totals 0.00 0.00 32850.00
e ———————— —_—
Last Year Uncellectad
Asagunt! 1E=6=03-12.00 Unused Budget Budgat Encumbrance YD Posting Balanca
Desoription! Denatliens 0.00 0.00 .00 -25.00 25.00
Budgat Budget  Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Description Raeferenca Debit Credit Debit Cradit Debit Credit
11/08/23 GLO1 Library Fund GI# 20240130 25.00
Transaction Totals 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
Acceunt Totals 0.00 0.00 25.00
e ———————— ——————
Last Ysar Uncollacted
Rogount! 1B=-E~03~14.00 Unused Budget Budget Encumbrance YD Posting Balanca
Deecripiion: Miscellanecus Inocme 0.00 1,271.00 0.00 -65.49 (1,201.51)
Budget Budget Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual tual
Date From Description Reference Debit Credit Debit Cradit Daebit Credit
07/21/23 GLO1 Library Income GI# 20240012 50.00
01/29/24 GLOL Library Book GJ# 20240211 19.49
Trangaction Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 65.49
Account Totals 0.00 0.00 69,45
e e e— m——————
Last Year Uncollected
Aggountt 15-5;03-16 .00 Unused Budget Budgset Encuasbrance ¥TD Foating Balanca
Dascziption: Transfer In 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,271.00 1,271.00
Budget Budgat Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Description Raference Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit

Agenda Packets Page 42



07/24/24 Tewn of Roxbury General Ledger

Paga 3 of 14
03:31 pm Detail Transactions Report (Frevious Year) Foxburyl
feried 1 Jul to Period 12 Jun
Budgat Budget Ernoumbrance Encunbrance Actual Actual
Date From Description Raference Debit Cradit Debit Cradit Debit Cradit
06/04/24 GLO1 Library Transfer of Funds GT# 20240386 1271.00
Transaction Totals Q.00 ’ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1271.00
Aocount Totals 0.00 0.00 1271.00
] L e
Last Year Unaxpended
Aooount 15-7-10-11.00 Unused Budgst Budget Encumbrance ¥TD Fosting Salance
Dasaription: Library FICA/Madi 0.00 -1,653.00 0.00 1,715.62 162.62)
Budget Budget Encumbranca Encumbrance Actual Actual
Data From Description Feference Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit radit
07/06/23 PEOL Cumulative Payroll Bateh 072 31.99
07/13/23 PROL Cumulativa Payroll Bateoh 072 24.75
07/20/23 PEOL Cumulative Payroll Batch 073 34.26
07/27/23 PROL Cumulative Payreoll Batch 074 32.68
08/03/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 075 32.68
08/10/23 PRO1 Cwnulative Payroll Batch 076 28.38
08/17/23 PRO1 Cunulative Payroll Batch 077 20.78
08/24/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batech $78 32.88
08/31/23 PRO1 Curmulative Payroll Batch 073 32.¢88
08/07/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 080 32.68
08/14/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batech 081 32.68
05/21/23 PROL Cumulative Payrell Batch 082 32.68
09/28/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 083 32.68
10/05/23 PEOL Cwnulative Payroll Batch 084 26,16
10/12/23 PrROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 085 3z.68
10/19/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 086 38.25
10/26/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 087 - 33.47
11/02/23 PREOL Cumulative Payroll Batch 058 28.38
11/098/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 089 34.%90
11/16/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 0&0 32.68
11/22/23 PROL1 Cumulative Payzroll Batch 030 34.26
11/30/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 051 31.09
12/07/23 PRC1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 052 32.868
12/14/23 PEOL Cumulative Payroll Batch 053 37.45
12/21/23 BROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 084 37.45
12/28/23 PFRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 085 32,68
01/04/24 PRO1 Cumulative Payrell Batch 056 21.57
01/11/24 PROL1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 097 32.68
01/18/24 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 058 34.26
01/25/24 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Bateh 085 32.68
02/01/24 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 100 32,68
02/08/24 PROL Cumulativa Payroll Batch 101 32.20
02/15/24 PRO1 Cumulative Payrell Batch 102 32.68
02/22/24 BRO1 Cuwmalative Payroll Batch 103 32.68
02/28/24 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batoh 104 32.68

Agenda Packets Page 43



07/24/24 Tewn of Foxbury General Ladgar Page 4 of 14
03:31 pm Detail Transactions Report (Previcus Year) Roxburyl
peried 1 Jul to Peried 12 Jun

Budgat Budget Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
pDate From Description Referenca Debit Cradit Debit Cradit Dabit Credit
Rcoount: 15-7-10-11.00
03/07/24 PRO1 Cumulative Fayroll Batch 105 32.87
03/14/24 PEOL Cumulative Payroll Batch 106 41.8%
03/21/24 Cumilative Payroll Batch 107 . 37.45
03/28/24 Cumulative Payroll Batsh 108 36.75
04/04/24 Cumulative Payroll Bateh 109 39.%0
04/11/24 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 110 31.02
04/18/24 PROL Cumulative Payreoll Batch 111 37.68
04/25/24 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batoh 112 34.35
05/02/24 PRIl Cumulative Payroll Batch 113 32.68
05/08/24 Cumulative Payroll Batch 114 35.85
05/16/24 PFO1 Cumulative Paywroll Batech 115 34.82
05/23/24 PEOL Cumulative Fayroll Bateh 116 32.68
05/30/24 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 116 32.68
0Ef0E/24 PREA1 Cumulative Payroll Bateh 117 34.35
05/13/24 PRI1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 118 34.35
06/20/24 P01 Cumulative Payzoll Batch 119 31.33
06/27/24 PEOL1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 120 33.38
Transactien Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1715.62 0.00
Account Totels 0.00 0.00 1715.62
——— mmm—————— B
Last Year Unexpendad
Assouns! 1E=T=10=15,00 Unusad Budget Budget Encumbrance ¥TD Fosting Belance
Description: Librazy BUIVT 0.00 -185.00 0.00 80.71 104.29
Budgat Budgat Encunbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Dascription Refarance Debit Cradit Debit Cradit Dabit Credit
07/07/23 APOL Ck:189633:VERMONT DEPT OF Batoh 489 . 22.87
10/05/23 APO1 Ck:15359:VEEMONT DEPT OF Batch 505 22.56
01/11/24 APOG1 Ck:20243:VERMINT DEPT OF Batch 321 - 11.61
04/15/24 APOL Ck:20508:VERMONT DEPT OF Batch 534 23.87
Transaction Totals 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 80.71 0.00
Aczount Totals 0.00 0.00 BO.71
e e —_— e
Last Year Unexpendad
Acgeunt! 15=7=3¢-20.00 Unused Budgat Budgat Encumbrance ¥ Fosting Balance
Dagoription: Postage 0.00 ~325.00 0.00 600.87 (278.87)
Budget Budget Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Data From Dascription Refarence Dabit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit

Agenda Packets Page 44



07/24/24 Town of Roxbury Genaral Ledger Page § of 14
03:31 pm Detail Transactions Report (Frevious Year) Roxburyl
Peried 1 Jul to Feried 12 Jun

Budget Budgset Encumbrance Encushrance Actual Actual
Date From Description Rafarence Debit Cradit Debit Credit Debit Cradit
08/21/23 APOL Ck:19811:CEEDIT CARD PAYM Batch 436 17&.00
12/18/23 APOL Ck:20153:CEEDIT CAFD PAYM Batch 517 27.83
01/22/24 APOLl Ck:20259:CFEDIT CAFD PAYM Batch 521 200.80
05/06/24 APOL Ck:20540:CEEDIT CARD PRYM Bateh 537 54.34
06/17/24 APOL Ck:20671:CREDIT CARD PAYM Batch 545 §9.80
Transaction Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600 .87 0.00
Aczount Totals 0.00 Q.00 620,87
L e mm===e = e
Last Year Unexpended
Aogeunt! 15-7=30-21,00 Unuged Budget Budgat Encumbrance ¥ID Pusting Belance
Dasoription: Bupplies -400.00 0.00 202.66 197.34
Budget Budget Encuwbrance. Encumbrance Actual Actual
Data From Description Refarence Debit Credit Debit Credit Dabit Credit
05/14/23 APOL Ck:19855:CREDIT CARD PAYM Batch 500 16.00
10/05/23 APOL Ck:15364:W.B. MAION Bateh 505 98,14
10/15/23 APOLl Ck:19581:CREDIT CAFD PAYM Batch 506 24.58
06/17/24 APULl Ck:20671:CEEDIT CARD PAYM Batch 545 63.54
Transaction Totals .00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 202.66 0.00
Account Totals Q.00 0.00 202,66
e e e e—— _— -
Last Year Unexpanded
Aogounti 15-7=-30-21.01 Unused Budget Budgat Encumbrance YTD Fosting Halance
Dasoripticn: Books/Materiala =3,000.00 0.00 3,169.39 (165,35)
Budget Budget Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Description Raferance Debit Credit Debit Craedit Debit Cradit
07/24/23 APOLl Ck:15722:CFEDIT CARD PAYM Batch 451 175.00
11/22/23 APO1l Ck:20097:CREDIT CARD PAYM Batch 513 20.14
12/18/23 RPOLl Ck:20153:CREDIT CARD PAYM Batch 517 32 .85
02/19/24 APOLl Ck:20333:CEEDIT CARD PAYM Batch 524 322.20
02/18/24 APO1l Ck:20327:BA¥ER & TAYLOE  Batch 524 246.84
02/18/24 APOL Ck:20327:BRFER & TAYLOR Batch 524 30.28
03/18/24 APOL Ck:20406:CREDIT CARD PAYM Batch 527 82.13
06/17/24 APOL Ck:20671:CEEDIT CAED PAYM Batch 545 69.80
06/17/24 APOL Ck:20871:CREDIT CARD PAYM Batch 545 50.00
06/17/24 APOLl Ck:20671:CREDIT CARD PAYM Batch 545 54.91
06/17/24 AP0l Ck:20636:VEEMONT INSTITUT Batch 545 175.00
06/17/24 APOLl Ck:20677:HOOPLA BY MIDWES Batch 545 400,00
06/17/24 AP0l Ck:20880;KANORY, INC Batch 545 175.00

Agenda Packets Page 45



Town of Eoxbury General Ledger

Paga 6 of 14

07/24/24
03:31 pm Detail Transactions Report (Breviocus Year) Foxburyl
fericd 1 Jul to Peried 12 Jun
Budget Budget Enoumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Description Referance Dabit Credit Debit Cradit Debit Credit
Account: 15-7=-30-21.01
06/17/24 AP0l Ck:20566:BMAEER & TAYLOR Bateh 5435 160,18
06/17/24 APO1 Ck:20566:BREER & TAYLOR Batoh 545 27.11
06/17/24 ADOL Ck:20£66:BANER & TAYLOR  Batch 545 273.24
06/17/24 AP0l Ck:20666:B2EER & TAYLOR Batch 545 11.58
06/17/24 APOL Ck:20666:BAXER & TAYLOR Batch 545 18.04
06/17/24 APOLl Ck:20666:BAFER & TRYLOR Bateoh 545 53.88
08/17/24 ABOL Ck:20666:BRFER & TAYLOR Batch 545 64.07
06/17/24 AP0l Ck:20666:BRNER & TRYLOR Batch 545 53.12
06/17/24 APOl Ck:20665:BAXER & TAYLOR Batch 545 206.61
06/17/24 APOLl Ck:20638:BAXER & TAYLOR Batch 545 83,14
05/17/24 APDLl Ck:20£38:BMER & TRYLOR Batch 545 38.65
06/17/24 APO1 Ck:20698:BAFER & TAYLOR Batch 545 65.63
06/17/24 AP0l Ck:20638:BAYER & TAYLOR  Batch 545 B7.08
06/17/24 APCGL Ck:208%8:BAFER & TAYLOR Batch 545 15.51
06/17/24 APOL Ck:20628:BAZER & TAYLOR Batch 545 3.65
06/17/24 APOL Ck:20598:BMER & TAYLOR Batch 545 16.10
06/17/24 ADO1 Ck:20898:BAXER & TAYLOR Batch 543 156.61
Trangactien Totals 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 3165.38 0.00
Acoount Totals 0.00 0.00 3169.3%
e e ——
Last Year tnexpendad
Acgount! 15-7-30-21.02 Unused Budget Budgat Encunbranca ¥TD Posting Balanca
Dascription: RIF 0.002 0.00 0.00 140.48 (140.48)
Budget Budget Encumbranse Encumbrance Actual tual
Date From Description Raferance Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit
06/17/24 AP0l Ck:20871:CREDIT CARD FAYH Batch 5458 140,48
Transaction Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 140.48 0.00
unt Totals 0.00 0.00 140.48
e me——— Sem——————
Last Year Unexpanded
Ascount! 1E=T7=30=251,04 Unused Budgat Budget Encumbranca ¥ID Fosting Balance
Desoription: Grant Programe 0.00 0.00 0.00 680.89 (680.88)
Budgat Budget  Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Rctual
Data From Dascription Feferencae Deblit Cradit Debit Credit Debit Cradit
11/06/23 APOL Ck:20023:CLAPENCE BAFER  Batch 508 380.88
11/20/23 ADOL Ck:20077:MEREDITH HOLCH Batoch 510 240.00
60,00

12/18/23 ARGl Ck:20153:

CREDIT CAPD PAYM Batch 517

Agenda Packets Page 46



07/24/24 Town of Fexbury General Ledgsr Page T of 14
03:31 pm Detail Traneactions Report (Pravicus Year) FRoxburyl
Period 1 Jul te Feried 12 Jun

Budgat Eudgat Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Aotual
Date From Description Refarence Debit Credit Debit Cradit Debit Cradit
Transasticon Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 680,85 0.00
Azoount Totals .00 . 0.00 680.89
—_— ——mmmme— e ——
Lagt Year Unexpended
Acgounti 15=7=30=22,00 Unused Budgat Budget Encumbrance ¥TD Foesting Balance
Desoription: Computez/Boftware 0.00 ~300.,00 0.00 £58.02 (388.02)
Budget Budget  Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Description Referance Debit Credit Dabit Credit Debit Cradit
11/22/23 APU1 Ck:20057:CREDIT CARD PAYM Batch 513 1E8.59
06/17/24 APO1 Ck:20671:CREDIT CARD PAYM Batch 545 382,18
06/17/24 APOl Ck:20671:CEEDIT CARD PAYM Batch 545 13.56
06/17/24 APDl Ck:20671:CREDIT CAFD PAYM Batch 545 53.28
Transaction Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £58.02 0.90
Account Totals G.00 0.00 656.02
e ————amawE= Emmm——
Last Year Unexpanded
Account! 15-7-30-22,01 Unused Budget Budgat Encumbrance ¥TD Posting Balance
Dascription: VOKAL 3ook Bharing 0.00 -625.00 Q.00 835.40 (210,40}
Budget Budget Encumbrance Enouwsbrance Actual Actual
Date From Description Referenca Debit Cradit Debit Credit Dabit Credit
0B/07/23 APUL Ck:18766:GEEEN MOUNTAIN L Batch 454 625.00
01/08/24 APUL Ck:20210:GREEN MOUNTAIN L Batch 520 210.40
Transaction Totals a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 B35.40 Q.00
Account Totals 0.00 Q.00 835.40
e — e et
Last Year Unaxpandad
Asgount! 15-7=30-22,02 Unused Budget Budgat Engumbrance Y¥TD Fosting Balance
Desaripticn: Duas 0.00 -265.00 0.00 100.00 165,00
Budget Budgat  Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Dascription Referance Debit Cradit Debit Cradit Debat Credit
01/08/24 APQL Ck:20210:GEEEN MOUNTAIN L Batch 520 100.00

Agenda Packets Page 47



07/24/24 Town of Roxbury General Ladgar Paqa_B of 14
03:31 pm Detail Transactions Report (Pravicus Year) Foxburyl
peried 1 Jul to Period 12 Jun

Budget Budget  Encumbrance Encumbrance Aotual Actual
Date From Description Faferance Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit
Transaction Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
aczount Totals 0.00 0.00 100.00
.
Last Year Unexpended
Aggounk! 15-7-30-23,02 Unused Budget Budget Encuzbrance Y70 Festing Balance
Dapcription: Demain Registration 0.00 ~170.00 0.00 180.77 20.77)
Budget Budget Erourbrance Encumbrance Actual RActual
Date From Desgription Raferance Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit
07/24/23 AP0l Ck:15722:CREDIT CARD PAYM Batch 451 5.00
UE;'21,.I’.23 APOL Ck:15811:CREDIT CARD DAYM Batch 436 5.00
08/14/23 APDOL Ck:19835:CEEDIT CARD PAYM Batch 500 5.00
16/16/23 APOL Ck:15531:CREDIT CARD PAYM Batch 506 5.00
11/22/23 APQLl Ck:20087:CRERIT CRFD PAYM Batch 513 14.8%
12/18/23 APG1 Ck:20153:CEEDIT CARD PAYM Batch 517 155.88
Transaction Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 180.77 0.00
Account Totals 0.00 0.00 180.77
— e———em—— e
Last Year Unexpendad
Acgountt 15=-7=30=24,00 Unused Budget Budget Enqumbrance YTD Fosting Balance
Desoription: Iguipmant/Furniture 0.00 -350.00 0.00 626.60 (276.60)
Budget Budget Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Dascription Faferance Deblt Credit Dabit Credit Debit Credit
08/07/23 APOL Ck:13771:LEAF Batch 454 31z2.00
06/17/24 APOL Ck:20683:LEAF Batch 545 314.80
Transaction Totals 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 626.80 .00
Aoocount Totals 0.00 0.00 626,60
e —————— me————
Last Year Unexpended
Acgount: 15=7-30-30.00 tnused Budget Budget Encumbranca ¥TD Fosting Balanca
Dasgription: Dlackrioity 0.00 =503, 00 Q.00 658.27 158,27)
Budget Budgat EBncumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Description Reference Debit Credit Debit Cradit Debit Credit
4B.62

07/24/23 APO1 Ck:19725:GREEN MOUNTAIN P Batch 491

Agenda Packets Page 48



07/24/24 Town of FRoxbury General Ledgsrs Page 9 of 14
03:31 pm Detail Transactions Repcrt (Previcus Year) Roaburyl
Feriod 1 Jul te Pericd 12 Jun

Budget Budget Encumbrance Encurnbrance Actual Actual
Data From Description Refarencae Debit Credit Debit Cradit Dabit Cradit
Rocount: 15=7=-30-30.00
QB/21/723 AP0l Ck:19816:GREEN MOUNTAIN F Batch 456 51.16
05/14/23 APDLl Ck:192837:GREEN MOUNTAIN P Batch 500 50.93
10/16/23 AP0l Ck:19982:CGPEEN MOUNTAIN F Batch 506 49.59
11/20/23 rAPOZL Ck:20075:GREEN MOUNTAIN P Batch 510 51.35
12/18/23 APO1 Ck:20157:GHEEN MOUNTAIN P Batch 517 62.17
01/22/24 APOLl Ck:20262:GFEEN MOUNTAIN P Batch 521 57.40
02/19/24 APOLl Ck:20336:QBREEN MOUNTAIN P Batch 524 €0.35
03/18/24 APOL Ck:20410:GREEN MOUNTAIN P Batch 527 56.75
04/15/24 APGL Ck:20495:GREEN MOUNTAIN P Bateh 534 E57.66
05/20/24 APOL Ck:205891:GFEEN MOUNTAIN P Batch 540 56.70
05/17/24 AP0l Ck:20576:CEEEN MOUNTAIN P Batch 545 55.59
Trangaction Tetals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 658,27 0.00
Account Totals 0.00 0.00 B658.27
—_— e ——m
Last Year Unexpendad
Aocounti 15=7-30-31.00 Unused Budgst Budget Encumbrance ¥TD Fosting Balanoe
Dasoriptien: Talaphone/DBL 0.00 -1,500.00 .00 1,448.11 51.89
Budgst Budget Encumbranca Encumbrance motual Actual
Date From Description FRaference Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Cradit
07/24/23 AP0l Ck:19735:TDS8 TELECCM Batch 451 128.58
08/21/23 AP0L Ck:19824:TLS TELECOM Batech 456 114 .58
05/05/22 APOL Ck:19871:TDS TELECDM Batch 459 113.58
10/16/23 APCLl Ck:19986:TD5S TELECOM Batech 506 114.16
11/20/23 APOLl Ck:20083:7DS TELECOM Batch 510 114.16
12/18/23 APOL Ck:20165:TDS TELECCH Batch 517 114.16
01/22/24 AP0OL Ck:20272:TDS TELECOM Batch 521 115.17
02/19/24 APO1 Ck:20345:TDS TELECOM Batch 524 115.17
03/18/24 APDL Ck:20416:7TD5 TELECEM Batech 527 118.79
04/15/24 AP{Ll Ck:20506:TDS TELETOM Batch 534 132.82
05/20/24 APOL Ck:20604:TD8 TELECOM Bateh 540 132.32
06/17/24 APOL Ck:20691:TDS TELECOM Batch 545 132,92
Transaction Totals 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 1448.11 0.00
Account Totals Q.00 0.00 1448.11
s e mmE———
Last Year Unaxpendad
Agcgount: 15-7-30-32,00 Unused Budget Budget Encumbrance ¥ID Fosting Belance
Dasazipticn: Fuel 0.00 =1,500.00 0. 1,027.76 472.24
Budgst Budget Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Dascription Reference Dabit Cradit Debit Credit Debit Credit

Agenda Packets Page 49



Town of Roxbury General Ledger

Pagae 10 of 14

07/24/24
03:31 pm Detail Transactions Report (Pravicus Year) Foxburyl
period 1 Jul te Feriod 12 Jun
Budget Budgat Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Data From Description Refersnca Dabit Cradit Debit Credit Debit Cradit
0B8/21/23 APG1 Ck:18815:GILLESEIE FUELS Batch 436 66.61
01/08/24 APOL Ck:20205:GILLESPIE FUELS Batch 520 169.59
01/22/24 AP0l Ck:20261:GILLESPIE FUELS Batch 521 281.28
02/19/24 AP0l Ck:20335:GILLE FUELS Batech 524 139.37
03/18/24 AF01 Ck:20409:GILLESPIE FUELS Batech 527 117.83
05/06/24 AP0l Ck:20544:GILLESPIE FUELS Batch 537 253.08
Trangaction Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 1027.76 .00
sunt Totals 0.00 0.00 1027.76
———— e —_—
Last Year Unexpandad
Acgount! 18=7-30-45.01 Unused Budget Budget Encumbrance ¥YID Festing Balance
Descriptisn: Training/Professicnal 0.00 -300.00 0.00 195.75 104,28
Budgat Budget Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Description Feference Dabit Credit Debit Cradit Debit Cradit
03/28/24 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 108 21.75
04/04/24 PR?1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 109 21.75
04/11/24 PROL Curulative Payroll Batch 110 21,758
04/18/24 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 111 21.75
04/25/24 TROL1 Cumulative Payroll Batech 112 21,75
06/06/24 FRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 117 21.75
06/13/24 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 118 21.75
06/20/24 PROL Cumulative Payroll Bateh 118 21.75
06/27/24 PEOL1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 120 21.75
Pranzaction Tokals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 195.75 0.00
hecount Totals 0.00 0.00 185.75
e — —_——
Last Year Unexpandad
Ageounti 15=T7=-30-48,00 Unusad Budget Budget Encumbranca ¥T0 Fosting Balance
Deseription: Librazy Insurance 0.00 =1,000.00 0.00 856.62 43,38
Budgat Budget Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Data From Deascription Rafesrence Debit Cradit Debit Credit Debit Credit
07/05/23 APOL Ck:19678:VLCT FROPERTY & Batch 428 282.87
12/18/23 APOL Ck:20170:VLCT FROFERTY & Batch 517 282.87
01/08/24 APOL Ck:20231:VLCT PROPERTY & Batch 520 195.44
03/18/24 AP0l Ck:20421:VLCT PROPERTY £ Batch 527 195,44
Transactien Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 956.62 0.00

Agenda Packets Page 50




07/24/24 Town of Roxbury General Ledgsr Page 11 of 14
03:31 pm Detail Transactions Repcort (Pravious Year) Fexburyl
_ Period 1 Jul to Periad 12 Jun

. Budgat Budget Encurbrance Encumbrance Actual ctual
Date From Description Rafarence Debit Credit . Dabit Cradit Debit Credit
Account Totals 0.00. 0.00 956,62
mmmmmm——e —_—ra e
Last Year ' Unexpanded
Aszount! 15=-T=30=62.00 Unused Budget Budget Encumbrance ¥ID Posting Salance
Desaription: Maintenance 0.00 -300.00 0.00 512,32 . {2i2.%2)
Budget Budget  Encl ce Encumfrance Actual Actual
Date From Description Faference Debit Credit Debit Cradit Debit Credit
0%/14/23 APOLl Ck:19835:CREDIT CARD PAYM Batch 500 . 48.62
12/18/23 AP0DLl Ck:20153:CREDIT CAPD PAYM Batch 517 40.18
04/15/24 APO1 Ck:20480:CBEDIT CARD PAYM Batch 534 33.33
06/17/24 APOLl Ck:20558:BETHEL MILLS Batch 545 330.7%
Transaction Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 512,92 0.00
Account Totals E 0.00 0.00 512,982
e s e
Last Yaar Unaxpended
Account! 18-7~30=56,00 Unused Budgat Budgat Encumbrance ¥ID Fosting Balance
Dasaziption: Lik. Dirzector Payroll 0.00 =-16,189.00 0.00 16,653.26 (464.26)
Budget Budget Encusbrance Encumbrance Rctual Actual
Date From Description Rafarence Dabit Credit Dabit Credit Debit Credit
07/06/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 072 ’ ) 302,25
07/13/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 072 . 311.25
07/20/23 FROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 073 332.00
07/27/23 PEDL Cumulative Payroll Batch 074 311.25
08/03/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 075 + 311.25
08/10/23 PROI Cumulative Payroll Batch 076 . 311.25
08/17/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Bateh 077 311.25
08/24/23 FEOL Cumulative Payroll Batch 078 : 311.25
08/31/23 PROL1 Cumulative Fayroll Batech 079 311.25
09/07/23 pril Cumulative Payroll Batch 080 311.25
08/14/23 PROL1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 081 311.25
09/21/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 082 311.25
05/28/23 PROL Cumulativa Payroll Batch 083 311,25
10/05/23 FRO1 Cumulative Fayroll Batch 084 311.35
10/12/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 085 311.25
10/18/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 086 456.50
10/26/23 PEOL1 Cumulative Payroll . Batch 087 249.00
11/02/23 ¥RO1 Cumulative Payroll Bateh 088 311.25
11/08/23 PROL Cumulative Payrell Batch 089 311.235
11/16/23 PrRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 050 311.25
11/22/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 040 332.00

Agenda Packets Page 51



Town of Roxbury General Ladger

Paga 12 of 14

07/24/24
03:31 pm Detail Transacticns Report (Frevious Year) Roxburyl
Feriod 1 Jul to Period 12 Jun
Budget Budget Encumbrance Encumbrancé Agtual Actual
Date From Description Refarance Dabit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit
Acoount: 15-7~-30-96.00
11/30/23 P31 Cumulative Payroll Batch 091 280.50
12/07/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 092 311.25
12/14/23 FRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 093 373.50
12/21/23 PRO1 Cumulative .Pay.roll Batch 054 373.50
12/28/23 PROL Cumulativa Payroll Batch 085 311.25
01/04/24 PROL Cumulative Payroll Bateh Q26 311.25
01/11/24 BR21 Cumulative Payroll Batch 087 311.25
01/18/24 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 058 332.00 |
01/25/24 PEOL Cwmulative Payroll Batch 083 311.25
02/01/24 PRO1 Cumulative PayToll Batch 100 311.25
02/08/24 P01 Cumulative Payroll Batch 101 255,50
02/15/24 PEOL Cumulative Payroll Bateh 102 311.25
02/22/24 PROL1 Cumulative Payrell Batch 103 311.25
02/29/24 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 104 311.25
03/07/24 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 105 311.26
03/14/24 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 106 373,50
03721724 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 107 373,50
03/28/24 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 108 415,00
04/04/24 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 109 311.25
04/11/24 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Bateh 110 311.25
04/18/24 PROL1 Cumulative Fayroll Batech 111 311.25
04/25/24 PRO1 Cumulativa Payroll Batch 112 311.25
05/02/24 ERI1l Cumulative Fayroll Batch 113 311.25
05/08/24 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 114 352.75
05/16/24 PROL Curulative Payroll Batch 115 332.00
05/23/24 Cumulative Payroll Batch 116 311.25
05/30/24 P21 Cumulative Payroll Bateh 116 311.25
06/06/24 PFO1 Cumalative Payroll Bateh 117 311.25
06/13/24 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 118 311.25
06/23/24 PROL1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 119 311.25
06/27/24 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 120 269,75
Transaction Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16653.26 0.00
Acoount Totals 0.00 0.00 16853.26
R e ——— —
Last Year Unaxpanded
Aegount! 15-7-30-96,01 Unused Budget Budget Encumbrance YTD Fosting Balance
Descriptiont Librazimn Bubstitute Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 82.94 (82,94)
. Budget Budget  Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Data From Description Refarsnce Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit
08/17/23 PRO1 Cumulativa Payroll Bateh 077 41.47
03/07/24 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 108 41.47
Transaction Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 B2.94 Q.00

Agenda Packets Page 52



Page 13 of 14

CoT/24/24 Town of Boxbury Genaral Ledger
03:31 pm Datail Transactions Report (Previous Year) Fosxburyl
pPariod 1 Jul to Peried 12 Jun
Budget Budget Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Pate From Description Referance Debit Cradit Debit Cradit Debit Cradit
Account Totals T o0.00 0.00 82.94
o = e P
Last Year Unaxpandad
Acgount! 18-7-30-96.02 Unusad Budget Budgat Encurbranas ¥YID Foating Salance
Desgription: Mileage 0.00 -200.00 0.00 99,50 100,10
Budget Budgat Encumbrance Encumbrande Actual Aotual
Date From Description Raference Debit Cradit Debit Credit Dabit Credit
11/02/23 PROL Cumulative Paysoll Batch 088 26.20
03/21/24 PROL Cumulative Fayroll Batoh 107 26.80
04/18/24 PROL Cumulative Payroll Bateh 111 25.46
05/30/24 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batoh 116 21.44
Zrangaction Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 95.50 0.00
Aczount Totals 0.00 0.00 §9.90
—_—— em—— —
Last Yaar Unexpanded
Acgount: 1E=7=30-56,03 Unused Budget Budget Encurbrance Y¥TD Fasting Balance
Desczipticni Asst, Librazian 0.00 -6,034.00 0.00 6,336.50 (302.80)
Budget Budget Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Description Hefarence Debit Credit Debit Cradit Debit Credit
07/06/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 072 116.00
07/13/23 PRI1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 072 116.00
07/20/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 073 116.00
07/27/23 PROL Cumulative Payzoll Batch 074 116.00
08/03/23 PROL Cumulative Payzoll Batch 075 116.00
08/10/23 PROL Cumulative Fayroll Batch 076 72.50
08/17/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 077 188.50
08/24/23 PRC1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 078 116.00
08/31/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 079 116.00
08/07/23 pr0l Cumulative Payroll Bateh DEOQ 116.00
09/14/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 081 116.00
08/21/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 082 1156.00
09/28/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 083 116.00
10/05/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 0B4 181.25
10/12/23 PROLl Cumulative Payroll Batch 085 116.00
10/13/23 pE21 Cumulative Payroll Batch D86 43.50
10/26/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 087 188.50
11/02/23 PROL Cumnulative Payroll Batch 088 72.50
11/08/23 PROL Cumulative Payrell Batch 089 145.00
11/16/23 PRC1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 030 116.00
11/22/23 PROL Cumalative Payroll Batch 030 116.00

Agenda Packets Page 53



Town of Foxbury General Ledger

Page 14 of 14

‘07/24/24
03:31 pm betail Transactions Report (Previous Year) Roxburyl
Paried 1 Jul to Feriod 12 Jun
Budget Budget Encunbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Descripticn Referenca Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit
Account: 15-7-30-96.03
11/36/23 2RS1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 051 116.00
12/07/23 BF91 Cumulative Payroll Batch 092 116.00
12/14/23 PEO1 Cumulative PayToll Batsh 083 116,00
12/21/23 PrO1 Cumnlative Payroll Batch 054 116.900
12/28/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 095 116.00
01/04/24 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batoch 036 116.00
01/11/24 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 087 116.00
01/18/24 PREOL Cumulative Payroll Batoh 098 116.00
01/25/24 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 059 116,00
02/01/24 TRI1 Cumulative Payroll Batech 100 115.00
02/08/24 PROL1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 101 130.50
02/15/24 PEOL Cumulative Payroll Batch 102 116.00
02/z2/24 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 103 116.00
02/28/24 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 104 116.00
03/07/24 BRGL Cumulative Payroll Batch 105 188,50
03/14/24 PROL1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 108 174.00
03/21/24 FRO1 Cumulative PayToll Batch 107 116.00
03/28/24 PRO1 Cumalative Payroll Batch 108 43.50
04/04/24 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batrh 108 1e8.50
04/11/24 Cumulative Payroll Batech 110 72.50
04/18/24 Cumulative Payroll Bateh 111 159,50
04/25/24 Cumulative Payroll Batch 112 116,00
05/02/24 P01l Cumulative Payroll Batch 113 116.00
05/09/24 FRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 114 116.00
05/16/24 TEO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 115 123.25
05/23/24 PROL Cupulative Payrell Batch 116 - 116.00
05/30/24 PRO1 Curmulative Payroll Batech 116 116.00
06/06/24 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Betch 117 116.00
06/12/24 DPRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 118 116.00
06/20/24 PROL Cumulative Payroll Betch 112 159.50
06/27/24 PROL Cumulativae Payroll Batch 120 145,00
Transaction Totals 0.0 Q.00 0.00 .00 6336.50 Q.00
Account Totals 0.00 0.00 6336.50
[ —— ——mm— e r——

Agenda Packets Page 54



o7/24/24
03:30 pm

Ac=cunt/Description

Town of Roxbury Genaral
rrial Balance - Library Cap

Previcus Year - Peried

Budgat

Page 1 of 3
Roxburyl

14-1-03-01.00 Dua From Other Funds

Tetal Azmet

14-2-01-01.00 Due to From

Total Liabllity

14-3-00-00,00 Fund Balance

Total Fund Balance

Agenda Packets Page 55




07/24/24 Town of Roxbury General Ledgsr Page 2 of 3
03:30 pm Trial Balance - Library Cap Improv Fund Poxburyl
Previous Year - Period 12 Jun

Estimated Raceived Unzollactad MTD
Acoount/Deascription Ravenue Te Data Balance Ravanue
14-6-03-03.00 Interest 0.00 -3.25 ~3.25 -3.25
14-6-03-03.01 CD Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14-6~03-09.00 Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.20
14-6-03~10.00 Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14-6-04-00.00 Transfer In . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14-6-05-00,00 Procesds from Long Term D 0.00 0.00 G.00 Q.00
Total Ravanues 0.00 =3.28 -3.25 -3,25

Agenda Packets Page 56



a7/24/24 cown of Roxbury Genaral Ledgsr page 3 of 3

03:30 pm Trial Balance - Library Cap Improv Fund Roaburyl
Previous Year - Pariod 12 Jun

MTD
copunt/Deseription Budgst Expenditures Balanca Expenditures
14-7-30-00.00 Library Cap Expenses 0.00 0.00 .00 4.00
14-7-30-62.00 Building/Grounds Maint. 0.00 Q.00 G.00 0.00
Tetal Dxpendituzas 0.00 . 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Total Library Cap Improv Fund 0.00 .00 2.00 0.00

Total Debits: 133.51 Totel Credits: 133.51

Agenda Packets Page 57



Community Newsletter Policy Examples

1. https://www.mynewcastle.org/441/Community-e-News-
Guidelines

2. https://www.ci.gladstone.or.us/generalnews/page/city-
newsletter

3. https://ctb.ku.edu/en/table-of-
contents/participation/promoting-interest/newsletters/main

4, https://www.bowdoinham.com/town-document/newsletter-
policy

5. https://www.iowa-
city.org/weblink/0/doc/1481283/Electronic.aspx

Agenda Packets Page 58


https://www.mynewcastle.org/441/Community-e-News-Guidelines
https://www.mynewcastle.org/441/Community-e-News-Guidelines
https://www.ci.gladstone.or.us/generalnews/page/city-newsletter
https://www.ci.gladstone.or.us/generalnews/page/city-newsletter
https://ctb.ku.edu/en/table-of-contents/participation/promoting-interest/newsletters/main
https://ctb.ku.edu/en/table-of-contents/participation/promoting-interest/newsletters/main
https://www.bowdoinham.com/town-document/newsletter-policy
https://www.bowdoinham.com/town-document/newsletter-policy
https://www.iowa-city.org/weblink/0/doc/1481283/Electronic.aspx
https://www.iowa-city.org/weblink/0/doc/1481283/Electronic.aspx

